From: Lenmac

Sent: Wednesday 22 February 2023 19:26
To: Vincent Byrne

Subject: Embassy Update

ANNOUNCEMENT ON DONATIONS TO SUPPORT THE
REGION AFFECTED BY THE EARTHQUAKES IN TURKIYE

TURKISH EMBASSY IN DUBLIN

A heartfelt thank you to all our friends who brought aid materials to the Embassy. We are out of
storage space and are now focusing on getting these materials to the affected areas. Those who
wish to help are welcome to make a cash donation to our account. The details are as follows:
Bank of Ireland

Account Name: Embassy of Turkey

Account Number: 19531880

NSC: 90-09-73

IBAN: IE33 BOFI 9009 7319 5318 80

Bank Address: Ballsbridge, Dublin

We thank you for your ongoing support and solidarity.

We are profoundly grateful for all the donations made so far.

The updated list of the urgent needs in the disaster zone is provided below:
-Shipping Container Homes

-Portable restrooms & lavatories

-Disaster tents (4x4=16m2 or larger)

-Blankets

*Please make sure to provide new/unused items.

*For larger size items, kindly contact our Embassy prior to drop-off.



